
STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 2520S033 
AMENDMENT NUMBER FOUR 

 
AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:    October 14, 2019 
 

 
DUE DATE: October 16, 2019 at 2:00 PM.  Alaska Time 
 
This is not a mandatory return Amendment.   
 
Amendment number four (4) serves to provide answers to questions received. 
 
 
Question #1: 
For the purpose of “Complete Delivery”, how do you define “Origin”?  This gets very complicated and we 
need clarification. 
 
Answer#1: 
Origin is defined as the point or place where something begins, arises, or is derived.  
For the purposes if this ITB Origin means the location (manufacturer, or bulk storage facility) where the 
product is loaded in the ISOs for final delivery. 
 
Question #2 
Would you “PLEASE” confirm with your Operations Manager(s) at these locations?  IF they are OK with 4” 
or do have to be 3” Camlock Fittings?  I am being told that I have to get some kind of “Waiver” for this???  
 
Answer #2:  
Per page 15 of the ITB DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS item #1: 

1. The DOT/PF storage tanks are fitted with a 3" Cam-Lock fitting. Pumps will be provided by 
DOT&PF. 

 
Question #3: 
Is 4” OK?  If not, I have a 4” Female to 3” Male Crossover which should work. 
 
Answer#3: 
Please see the answer #2 above. 
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Question #4: 
Pumps will be provided by DOT&PF…..So is DOT&PF Providing the hoses from ISO Tank to pump and 
from pump to DOT&PF Storage Tank(s)? 
 
Answer #4: 
The State will provide the pump and pump hoses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposals received after the Due Date and Time will be considered Non-responsive. 

Signature: _ ____________________________  Date: _10/14/2019__ 
 
Name: Chris Hunt 
Title: Procurement Specialist IV 
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